

# STEPHANIA MÓNICA GARCÍA NIÑO

ÁREAS DE PRÁCTICA
Corporate. Megers & Acquisitions.

mgarcia@gomezpinzon.com +57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 137

# Gómez-Pinzón

## **PROFILE**

Mónica is a lawyer and specialist in commercial law. Mónica has more than 5 years of experience in commercial and corporate law. Currently, she is member of the practice group of Corporate, Mergers & Acquisitions, with emphasis in education law.

#### **EDUCATION**

- Master's Degree in Private Law, Person and society with emphasis on Contractual and Extra-contractual, Civil and Government Liability, Universidad Externado de Colombia, (thesis pending).
- Commercial Law Specialization, Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2015.
- · Law, Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2015.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- · Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2021.
- In house lawyer, Archila Abogados Ltda., 2020-2021.
- Lawyer, Nexia Montes & Asociados S.A.S., 2019-2020.
- Associate, Arias Bocanegra Abogados S.A.S., 2016-2019.

#### LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

